

FCAC2 Jean Michel Muhire

Agenda item: 3. Financial Control and Advisory Committee Candidates

Dear Executive committee,  
Dear Office members,

I am writing to express my interest in continuing my role in the Financial Control and Advisory Committee (FCAC) at FYEG. I have previously served as a member of the FCAC for the past two years, and during this time, I have gained valuable experience in overseeing FYEG's finances, providing recommendations to the FYEG Treasurer and Secretary General, and presenting the yearly report to the delegates at the GA.

As a resident in the proximity of FYEG's office, I am readily available to attend the FCAC meetings in Brussels and contribute my expertise in ensuring that the expenses are in congruence with the resolutions taken by the Executive Committee and the General Assembly.

My experience with NGO finances, EU funding, financial administration, and financial management would allow me to continue to provide valuable insights and recommendations to FYEG's financial management and orientations.

I am eager to continue my commitment to FYEG mission and use my skills and experience to contribute to our organization success.

Thank you for considering my application . I am looking forward to discussing my qualifications and interest with you.

Kind regards,

Muhire Jean Michel

# Curriculum Vitae

Muhire Jean Michel

Place Saint Lazare 5,  
Saint-Josse-Ten-Noode  
+32478746408  
jmmuhire@gmail.com

## EXPERIENCE

**FYEG, Europe**— FCAC member

May 2021 - PRESENT

**FYEG, Europe** — EC member (Treasurer)

May 2016 - May 2017

**ECOLOJ, Belgium** — Executive committee *Member*

September 2015 - May 2016

(Still a member btw)

## EDUCATION

**COP21, Paris**— *Master in Civil Disobedience*

November 2014 - December 2014

**EZLN , Brussels** — *Bachelor in Stealing chairs from Banks*

Somewhere in 2015

## PROJECTS

**Smash the patriarat & End structural racism**

## Softwares

MS excel (pro)

MS PowerBI (pro)

Odoo accounting online  
(beginner)

## AWARDS

None.

## LANGUAGES

Kinyarwanda, French, Dutch,  
English